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...BECAUSE SOMETIMES IS WHAT YOU KNOW

Highly focused.
Highly specialized.
Highly respected. 

We Speak Real Estate
The Arsenal Companies are a diversifi ed consulting, educational 
and publishing group, dedicated to service in the real estate indus-
try. With national reach, regional strength and local sensibilities, 
we serve and service large and small companies as well as gover-
nmental entities in acquisitions, dispositions, leasing, licensing, 
contracting, procurement, insurance certifi cate tracking, educa-
tional program development, mediation services and collections.

Our Contracts and Procurement Services Division provides 
solutions and services that help real estate owners and compa-
nies effectively manage their contractual needs and commit-
ments. We provide industry knowledge and we practice deal 
facilitation rather than obstruction. Whether you are a property, 
facility or asset manager, your functions are integrally related to 
real estate contracts. Quality management is all about contracts. 

Leasing
Acquisitions, dispositions, renewals, surrenders, amendments, abs-
tracting, administration, interpretation – our professionals are expe-
rienced in residential, commercial, industrial, professional and retail 
leasing issues of all kinds.

Don’t assume that problems won’t occur. Plan what you can do to 
avoid them. A small reduction in costs can be the equivalent of a 
substantial increase in value. We suggest ‘refi nements’ to improve 
language and reduce direct and indirect costs. Our attorneys have 
successfully resolved leasing issues for both small and Fortune 100 
corporations – effectuating $millions in savings.

Leases are highly specialized documents. 
A few words can make a world of difference.

Anyone with experience.

Procurement
Supply Chain Management     Vendor/Supplier Resourcing
Procurement Administration     Vendor Reduction Programs
Supplier Recognition Programs    Customized Purchase Orders
RFI, RFP, RFQ Administration

Are the contracts for services and supplies which your organization 
uses prepared for your organization – or are they the vendor’s or 
contractor’s agreement forms? Wouldn’t you be better off if those 
agreements and purchase orders were revisited from your pers-
pective? Isn’t it time you fortifi ed your real estate related contracts?

Contract Negotiation 
and Drafting Services

Do you have contract issues that call out for review, interpretation 
and the advice of a specialist? Do you have a service contract which 
is about to expire and will need to be renewed or replaced? Do you 
have oversight of a real estate or facilities function which has been 
given savings targets? Have you considered ‘outsourcing’ this part 
of your real estate function but fear a loss of control?

We analyze the details of your proposed service contracts before 
they begin - while you still have leverage. Or, we can review your 
existing service contracts, help reveal cost effi ciencies and/or 
savings opportunities. We look for pragmatic solutions that are 
sensitive to your business interests, anticipating issues that may 
arise, and we assist in minimizing those risks that cannot be avoided.
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